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DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION 

PRECONSTRUCTION DIVISION 

 

 June 17, 2022 

B2101 

Bells Ferry Road over Noonday Creek –  

Bridge Replacement 

 

 ADDENDUM NO. 2 
              

 

PROPOSALS RECEIVED UNTIL June 23, 2022  

12:00 Noon Local Time 
              

 

The following addendum hereby amends and/or modifies the Bid Specifications as issued for this 

project.  All bidders are subject to the provisions of this Addendum.  Bidders shall acknowledge 

receipt of this addendum. 

 

I. QUESTIONS 

 

Q. Listed as forms to be included with our submittals are a Letter of Intent, DBE 

Participation Schedule, Government-wide Debarment and Suspension, and Lobbying 

Restrictions. Those forms are not attached. May we assume that instruction is a hold-over 

from another RFP? Please advise. 

A. The listed forms are typical forms required by Cobb County DOT but are not 

required in response to this RFP.  

 

Q. Are subconsultant projects required/allowed? 

A. Subconsultant projects are not required but can be included to clearly depict 

strengths of your proposed team.    

 

Q. On page 3 under Proposal Format/Submitting Procedures, it states “All addendum 

acknowledgement forms are to be signed and included in the proposal”.  That form was 

not included.  Will the county be providing that form? If not, how would the county like 

for us to acknowledge addenda? 

A. The addendum acknowledgement form is included as the last page of each 

addendum.  The form should be signed and included in your proposal. 

 
              

        Rustavius Ford, P.E. 

        Preconstruction Engineer CCDOT 

cc: Electronic copies: 

 Drew Raessler, P.E., Director CCDOT 

 Michael Francis, P.E., Transportation Division Manager CCDOT 

 Karyn Matthews, P.E., Project Manager CCDOT 

 Purchasing  

 Project File 



COBB COUNTY 

DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION 

PRECONSTRUCTION DIVISION 
 

 

ADDENDUM ACKNOWLEDGEMENT FORM 
 

 

 

We acknowledge receipt of the following addendum(s) for: 

 

 

Re: Request for Proposals for  

Bells Ferry Road over Noonday Creek – Bridge Replacement 

 Project No. B2101 
 

 

ADDENDUM NO. 1            

    Printed Name     Date 

     

              

  Signature     Email Address 

 

 

 

 

 

ADDENDUM NO. 2            

    Printed Name     Date 

     

              

  Signature     Email Address 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

            

 Consulting Firm      Telephone 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Insert signed copy of this form in your final proposal after the cover letter. 

 

 

This form does not count toward the total number of pages. 
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